Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Aarthi,

Manikandan T

13 May 2024 12:57
Chennai Finance
Mastercreation TFS

RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Please find the below mail id detail for your reference

Vendor No. Vendor Name

V0000462 T.Pugazenthi

GST CERTIFICATE NO

CIN CERTIFICATE NO

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE NO

CANCELLED CHEQUE Enlcosed

PAN CARD CHDPT9490F

EMAILID Pugazendhi24 @gmail.com

CONTACT DETAILS

9080398839

Vendor No.

\Vendor Name

V0001082

MURUGANANTHAM M

GST CERTIFICATE

NO

CIN CERTIFICATE

NO

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE

NO

CANCELLED CHEQUE

Enclosed




PAN CARD AMCPM9491P

EMAIL ID Muruganantham.m1975@gmail.com
CONTACT DETAILS 0444522010

Regards,

Manikandan

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 12:10

To: Manikandan T <manikandan.t@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear sir,
Kindly do the needful.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 12:09

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS




Email ID is Mandatory Field In SAFAL.

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 11:26

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear sir,
Vendor not having mail ID.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 06 May 2024 11:42

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Email ID?

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 04 May 2024 13:42

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear sir,

Email ID not available.



Vendor No.

Vendor Name

V0000462

T.Pugazenthi

GST CERTIFICATE

NO

CIN CERTIFICATE NO

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE NO
CANCELLED CHEQUE Enlcosed
PAN CARD CHDPT9490F
EMAILID

CONTACT DETAILS 9080398839

\Vendor No. \Vendor Name
V0001082 MURUGANANTHAM M
GST CERTIFICATE NO

CIN CERTIFICATE NO

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE NO

CANCELLED CHEQUE Enclosed

PAN CARD AMCPM9491P
EMAILID

CONTACT DETAILS 0444522010

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 02 May 2024 10:34




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
Sent: 01 May 2024 11:25

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Email ID?

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 30 April 2024 14:16

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear sir,

Kindly Enable the vendor code for payment.

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

PAN CARD AMCPMO9491P
EMAILID

CONTACT DETAILS 09444522010

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Manikandan T <manikandan.t@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 April 2024 13:58




To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear Aarthi,

Please find the below detail for your reference

Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0000462 T.Pugazenthi
GST CERTIFICATE NO

CIN CERTIFICATE NO

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE NO
CANCELLED CHEQUE Enlcosed

PAN CARD CHDPT9490F
EMAIL ID

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
Mani




From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 April 2024 14:24

To: Manikandan T <manikandan.t@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: CHANGE VENDORS

Dear sir,

Kindly share the below documents to enable vendor in SAFAL

Vendor No.

Vendor Name

V0000462

T.Pugazenthi

GST CERTIFICATE

CIN CERTIFICATE

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE

CANCELLED CHEQUE

PAN CARD

EMAIL ID

CONTACT DETAILS

Vendor No.

Vendor Name

V0001082

MURUGANANTHAM M

GST CERTIFICATE

CIN CERTIFICATE

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE

CANCELLED CHEQUE

PAN CARD

EMAIL ID




|CONTACT DETAILS

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



